Waste Management Committee Update Public Comments Break

Nuclear Materials Committee Update Public Comments Adjourn

Public Participation: The EM SSAB, Savannah River Site, welcomes the attendance of the public at its advisory committee meetings and will make every effort to accommodate persons with physical disabilities or special needs. If you require special accommodations due to a disability, please contact James Giusti at least seven days in advance of the meeting at the phone number listed above. Written statements may be filed with the Board either before or after the meeting. Individuals who wish to make oral statements pertaining to agenda items should contact James Giusti's office at the address or telephone listed above. Requests must be received five days prior to the meeting and reasonable provision will be made to include the presentation in the agenda. The Deputy Designated Federal Officer is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business. Individuals wishing to make public comments will be provided a maximum of five minutes to present their comments.

Minutes: Minutes will be available by writing or calling James Giusti at the address or phone number listed above. Minutes will also be available at the following Web site: http://cab.srs.gov/srs-cab.html.

Issued at Washington, DC, on December 23, 2016.

LaTanva R. Butler,

 $\label{lem:committee} Deputy\ Committee\ Management\ Officer. \\ [FR\ Doc.\ 2016-31802\ Filed\ 12-30-16;\ 8:45\ am]$

BILLING CODE 6450-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Environmental Management Site-Specific Advisory Board, Paducah

AGENCY: Department of Energy (DOE). **ACTION:** Notice of open meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice announces a meeting of the Environmental Management Site-Specific Advisory Board (EM SSAB), Paducah. The Federal Advisory Committee Act requires that public notice of this meeting be announced in the Federal Register.

DATES: Thursday, January 19, 2017 6:00 p.m.

ADDRESSES: Barkley Centre, 111 Memorial Drive, Paducah, Kentucky 42001.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Jennifer Woodard, Deputy Designated Federal Officer, Department of Energy Paducah Site Office, Post Office Box 1410, MS–103, Paducah, Kentucky 42001, (270) 441–6825.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Purpose of the Board: The purpose of the Board is to make recommendations to DOE–EM and site management in the areas of environmental restoration, waste management and related activities.

Tentative Agenda

- Call to Order, Introductions, Review of Agenda
- Administrative Issues
- Public Comments (15 minutes)
- Adjourn

Breaks Taken As Appropriate

Public Participation: The EM SSAB, Paducah, welcomes the attendance of the public at its advisory committee meetings and will make every effort to accommodate persons with physical disabilities or special needs. If you require special accommodations due to a disability, please contact Jennifer Woodard as soon as possible in advance of the meeting at the telephone number listed above. Written statements may be filed with the Board either before or after the meeting. Individuals who wish to make oral statements pertaining to agenda items should contact Jennifer Woodard at the telephone number listed above. Requests must be received as soon as possible prior to the meeting and reasonable provision will be made to include the presentation in the agenda. The Deputy Designated Federal Officer is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business. Individuals wishing to make public comments will be provided a maximum of five minutes to present their comments. The EM SSAB, Paducah, will hear public comments pertaining to its scope (clean-up standards and environmental restoration; waste management and disposition; stabilization and disposition of nonstockpile nuclear materials; excess facilities; future land use and long-term stewardship; risk assessment and management; and clean-up science and technology activities). Comments outside of the scope may be submitted via written statement as directed above.

Minutes: Minutes will be available by writing or calling Jennifer Woodard at the address and phone number listed above. Minutes will also be available at the following Web site: http://www.pgdpcab.energy.gov/2017_meetings.htm.

Issued at Washington, DC, on December 23, 2016.

LaTanya R. Butler,

Deputy Committee Management Officer. [FR Doc. 2016–31809 Filed 12–30–16; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6450–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Combined Notice of Filings #1

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric rate filings:

Docket Numbers: ER11–4267–009; ER10–2682–009; ER11–113–010; ER11– 4268–009; ER11–4269–010; ER11–4270– 009; ER11–4694–006; ER12–1680–007.

Applicants: Algonquin Energy Services Inc., Algonquin Power Windsor Locks LLC, Algonquin Tinker Gen Co., Algonquin Northern Maine Gen Co., Sandy Ridge Wind, LLC, Granite State Electric Company, Minonk Wind, LLC, GSG 6, LLC.

Description: Triennial Market Power Update for the Northeast Region and Notice of Change in Status of Algonquin Energy Services Inc., et al.

Filed Date: 12/22/16. Accession Number: 20161222–5588, 20161222–5590, 20161223–5327.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 2/21/17.

Docket Numbers: ER15–2013–004, ER15–2020–003.

Applicants: Talen Energy Marketing, LLC, Talen Montana, LLC.

Description: Triennial Market Rate Based Update for Northwest Region of Talen Energy Marketing, LLC, et. al.

Filed Date: 12/22/16. Accession Number: 20161222–5586. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 2/21/17. Docket Numbers: ER17–654–000.

Applicants: Arlington Valley Solar Energy II, LLC.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Market-Based Rate Tariff Revisions to be effective 12/24/2016.

Filed Date: 12/23/16.

Accession Number: 20161223–5245. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/13/17.

Docket Numbers: ER17–655–000.
Applicants: Bluegrass Generation

Company, L.L.C. Description: § 205(d) Rate

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Market-Based Rate Tariff Revisions to be effective 12/24/2016.

Filed Date: 12/23/16.

Accession Number: 20161223–5254. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/13/17.

Docket Numbers: ER17–656–000. Applicants: Carville Energy LLC.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Market-Based Rate Tariff Revisions to be effective 12/24/2016.